Caroline Bell

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sirs,

| refer to the planning permission dated the 12th April 2022 and in particular, to clause 6, which inter alia, requests
that plans for windows be submitted for prior approval with regard to constructional details etc.

Accordingly, | enclose plans which have been prepared by Steve Mann in relation to the piggery.

| have copied Mr. Mann to this email and if you require any further technical detail then please do not hesitate to
contact him direct.

Julian Huitson
18 September 2022 18:00
Planning

NYMNPA

20/09/2022

Steve Mann
Fwd: NYM/2021/0881 Window section Foulsyke House

NYM 2021 0881 hopper feeder and lobby.pdf; NYM 2021 0881 Kitchen Window.pdf

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards
Julian Huitson

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Mann

Date: 14 September 2022 at 14:10:55 BST

To: Julian Huitson

Subject: Fwd: NYM/2021/0881 Window sections

Good afternoon Julian

Attached are the sections for the windows. Please forward to planning national parks for comments

and copy me in so that they can contact me direct with any issues.
Regards Steve Mann.

Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Mann

Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2022, 14:03

Subject: NYM/2021/0881 Window sections
To: Steve Mann

Good afternoon Julian

Attached are the sections for the Kitchen , hopper feeder and lobby windows. Please
forward to the Planning for comments. May be as well to copy me in and get them to

contact me direct if they have any questions.

Regards Steve Mann
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